

Registration of a Charge

Company Name: HOWDEN BROKING GROUP LIMITED

Company Number: 06249799

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 25/09/2023



XCCS050Y

Details of Charge

Date of creation: 20/09/2023

Charge code: 0624 9799 0040

Persons entitled: MORGAN STANLEY SENIOR FUNDING, INC.

Brief description:

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT

TO S.859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: SIMPSON THACHER & BARTLETT LLP



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 6249799

Charge code: 0624 9799 0040

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 20th September 2023 and created by HOWDEN BROKING GROUP LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 25th September 2023.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 27th September 2023

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006







FIRST RANKING SHARE PLEDGE AGREEMENT

20 September 2023

between

HOWDEN BROKING GROUP LIMITED

as Pledgor

and

MORGAN STANLEY SENIOR FUNDING, INC.

as First Lien Collateral Agent

and

HOWDEN EUROPE HOLDINGS S.À R.L.

as Company

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Clause | | Page |
|--------|--------------------------------|------|
| 1 | DEFINITIONS | 3 |
| 2 | CONSTRUCTION | 5 |
| 3 | PLEDGE | 6 |
| 4 | PERFECTION AND REGISTRATION | 6 |
| 5 | VOTING AND DIVIDEND RIGHTS | 6 |
| 6 | EFFECTIVENESS | 7 |
| 7 | REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES | 8 |
| 8 | UNDERTAKINGS | 9 |
| 9 | FURTHER ASSURANCES | 9 |
| 10 | ENFORCEMENT | 9 |
| 11 | APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS | 10 |
| 12 | RELEASE | 10 |
| 13 | WAIVERS | 11 |
| 14 | LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY | 11 |
| 15 | COSTS AND EXPENSES | 11 |
| 16 | POWER OF ATTORNEY | 11 |
| 17 | AMENDMENT | 11 |
| 18 | NOTICES | 12 |
| 19 | SUCCESSORS | 12 |
| 20 | SEVERABILITY | 12 |
| 21 | ENTIRE AGREEMENT | 12 |
| 22 | CONFLICTING PROVISIONS | 13 |
| 23 | GOVERNING LAW | 13 |
| 24 | JURISDICTION | 13 |
| 25 | COUNTERPARTS | 13 |

THIS FIRST RANKING SHARE PLEDGE AGREEMENT (the Agreement, as defined below) is dated 20 September 2023 and made between:

- (1) HOWDEN BROKING GROUP LIMITED, a private limited company having its registered office address at One Creechurch Place, London, United Kingdom, EC3A 5AF and registered in the United Kingdom under number 06249799 (the Pledgor);
- (2) MORGAN STANLEY SENIOR FUNDING, INC. (the First Lien Collateral Agent, acting in its name and for the account of the Secured Parties); and
- (3) **HOWDEN EUROPE HOLDINGS S.À R.L.**, a Luxembourg private limited liability company (société à responsabilité limitée), having its registered office address at 12C, rue Guillaume J.Kroll, L-1882 Luxembourg, Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, and registered with the Luxembourg Register of Commerce and Companies (Registre de Commerce et des Sociétés, Luxembourg) under number B272041 (the **Company**).

WHEREAS:

- (A) The Pledgor is the sole shareholder of the Company.
- (B) The Pledgor has agreed to enter into this Agreement in connection with the Credit Agreement (as defined below).

IT IS AGREED as follows:

1 DEFINITIONS

- 1.1 Capitalised terms used but not defined in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as in the Credit Agreement.
- 1.2 In this Agreement, unless otherwise indicated or the context requires otherwise:

| Agreement | means this first rank | king share pled | ge agreement. |
|-----------|-----------------------|-----------------|---------------|
| | | | |

Business Day shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Credit Agreement.

Credit Agreement

means the credit agreement originally dated 29 April 2015, governed by the laws of the state of New York, entered by and between, among others, HGH Finance Limited (as substitute for Howden Group Holdings Limited), a company organized under the laws of England and Wales, HIG Finance Limited, a company organized under the laws of England and Wales, Additional Borrowers from time to time party hereto, Hyperion Refinance S.à r.l, a private limited liability company (société à responsabilité limitée), incorporated and existing under the laws of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, the Lenders (such term and each other capitalized term used but not defined in this introductory statement having the meaning given it in Article I of the present agreement), the First Lien Collateral Agent as administrative agent and collateral agent for the Secured Parties, as

amended and restated for time to time and for the last time on 18 April 2023.

Dividends

means, in relation to any Share, all present and future dividends and distributions of any kind and any other sums received or receivable in respect of that Share (including any redemption amounts, payments of share premium, reserves and liquidation proceeds) as well as any other rights, title or interest accruing or offered in respect of that Share.

Event of Default

shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Credit Agreement.

Intercreditor Agreement

means the New York law governed intercreditor agreement entered into on 1st October 2021 with, among others, the First Lien Collateral Agent as Senior Priority Representative for the First Lien Credit Agreement Secured Parties and Wilmington Trust, National Association as Second Priority Representative for the Second Priority Secured Parties to coordinate the (i) Credit Agreement with (ii) a New York law governed second lien credit agreement entered into on 1st October 2021 between, amongst others, HIG Finance 2 Limited, as borrower, the lenders as therein indicated and Wilmington Trust, National Association, as administrative agent and collateral agent.

Law

means the Luxembourg law of 5 August 2005 on financial collateral arrangements.

Luxembourg

means the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg.

Obligations

shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Credit Agreement.

Party

means any of the Pledgor, the First Lien Collateral Agent or the

Company.

Pledge

means the first ranking pledge (gage de premier rang) granted by the Pledgor over the Pledged Assets in favour of the First Lien Collateral Agent in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Pledged Assets

means the Shares and the Dividends.

Register

means the Company's register of shareholders.

Reorganisation and Winding-up

means amalgamation, merger, consolidation or any other type of corporate reconstruction, suspension of payments (*sursis de paiement*), controlled management (*gestion contrôlée*), composition with creditors (*concordat préventif de la faillite*), bankruptcy (*faillite*), liquidation, dissolution or any similar Luxembourg or foreign

proceedings affecting the rights of creditors generally.

Rights of Recourse

means any right, action or claim the Pledgor may have (whether by way of subrogation, indemnification or otherwise) against any other Guarantor which has granted security or guarantee, or is liable, for all or part of the Obligations, including the Pledgor's right of recourse against any such Guarantor under articles 1251 3° and 2028 et seq. of the Luxembourg Civil Code and any other right, action, claim or defence the Pledgor may have under articles 2037 et seq. of the Luxembourg Civil Code.

Secured Parties

shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Credit Agreement.

Shares

means all present and future shares in the Company, held now or at any time by the Pledgor, including all the twelve thousand (12,000) shares (parts sociales).

2 CONSTRUCTION

- 2.1 Unless otherwise stated or the context requires otherwise, any reference in this Agreement to:
 - (a) any document or agreement are references to that document or agreement as amended, supplemented, novated, restated or re-enacted from time to time;
 - (b) **including** is not to be construed restrictively, but should be construed as being **without limitation**, and the word **include** and its derivatives are construed accordingly:
 - (c) a Party includes its successors, assignees, transferees or novated parties;
 - (d) a **person** means any individual, firm, company, corporation, government or state, or any association, trust, partnership or other entity;
 - (e) a law is a reference to that law as amended or re-enacted; and
 - (f) any reference to the Agreement is a reference to this Agreement including its recitals and schedules (if any).
- 2.2 The principles of construction set out in section 1.02 of the Credit Agreement shall apply to this Agreement.
- 2.3 Words in the English language used in this Agreement to describe Luxembourg law concepts only intend to describe such concepts and the consequences of the use of those words in English law or any other foreign law are to be disregarded.
- 2.4 Clause and Schedule headings are for reference purposes only and references to Clauses and Schedules are references to Clauses and Schedules of this Agreement.
- 2.5 Words denoting the singular include the plural and vice versa, and words denoting either gender include the other.

3 PLEDGE

- 3.1 As security for the due and full payment and discharge of the Obligations, the Pledgor hereby grants a continuing first-ranking pledge (*gage de premier rang*) over the Pledged Assets, in favour of the First Lien Collateral Agent.
- 3.2 The First Lien Collateral Agent and the Company hereby accept the Pledge.

4 PERFECTION AND REGISTRATION

In accordance with article 5 of the Law, the Company accepts the Pledge by entering into this Agreement and the Pledgor shall enter the Pledge in the Register on the date of this Agreement by using the following wording:

"Pursuant to a share pledge agreement (the Share Pledge Agreement) dated 20 September 2023, and entered into by Howden Broking Group Limited as pledgor (the Pledgor), Morgan Stanley Senior Funding, Inc. as First Lien Collateral Agent and Howden Europe Holdings S.à r.l., the Pledgor has granted a first-ranking pledge (gage de premier rang) over the Pledged Assets (as defined in the Share Pledge Agreement), including the twelve thousand (12,000) shares in favour of the First Lien Collateral Agent."

- 4.2 On the date of this Agreement, the Pledgor shall provide the First Lien Collateral Agent with a copy of the Register evidencing the above entry. If any Shares are issued to the Pledgor after the date of this Agreement, the Company shall immediately reiterate the above formalities and provide the First Lien Collateral Agent with an updated copy of the Register on the date of the issuance of these new Shares.
- 4.3 The Parties appoint and instruct any manager of the Company or any lawyer of Bonn Steichen & Partners, each acting and signing individually (with full power of substitution) to enter the Pledge in the Register.
- 4.4 Without prejudice to the above, the Pledgor irrevocably authorises and empowers the First Lien Collateral Agent (with full power of substitution) to take or cause any steps to be taken to perfect this Pledge.

5 VOTING AND DIVIDEND RIGHTS

5.1 Prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing

- 5.1.1 Until the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, the Pledgor shall be entitled to receive and retain all Dividends and exercise or direct the exercise of the voting rights and any other rights attached to the Shares, provided that no vote shall be cast which would:
 - (a) adversely affect the validity or enforceability of the Pledge or the rights of the First Lien Collateral Agent under this Agreement;
 - (b) have an adverse effect on the value of the Pledged Assets; or

- (c) be in breach of, or conflict with, the Loan Documents.
- 5.1.2 The Pledgor shall give the First Lien Collateral Agent prior notice of (i) any general meetings of the Company's shareholders as well as the agenda thereof or (ii) any equivalent corporate actions and provide the First Lien Collateral Agent, as soon as possible, with a copy of any resolutions adopted thereafter.

5.2 After the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing

- 5.2.1 Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, only the First Lien Collateral Agent shall be entitled to exercise or direct the exercise of the voting rights or any other rights attached to the Shares in any way it deems fit for the purpose of protecting or enforcing its rights under this Agreement and shall be entitled to send a notice to the Company (with a copy to the Pledgor) to that effect. The Pledgor shall no longer be entitled to exercise or direct the exercise of the voting rights or any other rights attached to the Shares.
- 5.2.2 The First Lien Collateral Agent shall be entitled to receive and retain all Dividends.

6 EFFECTIVENESS

- The Pledge shall be a continuing first ranking pledge (gage de premier rang) and shall not be considered as satisfied, discharged or prejudiced by an intermediate payment, satisfaction or settlement of any part of the Obligations, but shall remain in full force until it has been released in accordance with this Agreement.
- The First Lien Collateral Agent's rights pursuant to this Agreement are cumulative, additional to and independent of those provided by law or by any agreement with, or any other security in favour of, the First Lien Collateral Agent in respect of the Obligations. The Pledge shall not be prejudicial to, or prejudiced by, any other right, security interest or remedy which the First Lien Collateral Agent may have, now or at any time in the future, in respect of the Obligations.
- 6.3 The Pledge shall not be prejudiced by any period of time, concession, right of abstention or delay granted to anyone by the First Lien Collateral Agent for exercising, perfecting or enforcing any security interests, rights or remedies that the First Lien Collateral Agent may have, now or at any time in the future, from or against the Pledgor, the Company or any other party.
- 6.4 No failure or delay by the First Lien Collateral Agent to exercise any rights or remedies under this Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such rights or remedies preclude any other or future exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right or remedy.
- 6.5 Neither the Pledgor's obligations, nor the rights, powers and remedies granted to the First Lien Collateral Agent by this Agreement or by law, nor the Pledge, shall be discharged, impaired or otherwise affected by:
 - (a) any amendment, novation, waiver or release of any Obligations or any Loan Documents;
 - (b) any failure to take, or to take in full, any security contemplated by the Loan Documents or otherwise agreed to be taken in respect of the obligations of the Pledgor, the Company or any other Guarantor under the Loan Documents;

- (c) any failure to realise or to realise in full the value of any security taken in respect of the obligations of the Pledgor, the Company or any other Guarantor under the Loan Documents;
- (d) a partial enforcement of this Pledge;
- (e) any release (in full or in part), exchange or substitution of any security taken in respect of the obligations of the Pledgor, the Company or any other party under the Loan Documents; or
- (f) any other act, event or omission which might discharge or affect any of the obligations of the Pledgor, the Company or any other Guarantor under this Agreement, or any of the rights and remedies conferred upon the First Lien Collateral Agent by the Loan Documents, this Agreement or by any applicable law.

7 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

7.1 Representations and warranties by the Pledgor

The Pledgor represents and warrants to the First Lien Collateral Agent and the Secured Parties that:

- (a) the Agreement (i) constitutes its legal, valid, binding and enforceable obligations, and (ii) upon completion of the registration formalities referred to in Clause 4, will create a duly perfected first-ranking pledge (gage de premier rang) over the Pledged Assets in favour of the First Lien Collateral Agent;
- (b) it is and will remain the sole shareholder of the Company, holding one hundred percent (100%) of the Shares in the Company;
- (c) the Shares are validly issued, subscribed and fully paid-up and constitute, on the date of this Agreement, one hundred percent (100%) of the Company's share capital;
- (d) the Shares are and shall remain in registered form;
- (e) the Register is and shall remain at the registered office of the Company in Luxembourg;
- (f) it is and will remain the sole owner of the Pledged Assets and the Pledged Assets have neither been sold, transferred, lent, assigned, disposed of, pledged nor in any other way encumbered and are not subject to any option or similar rights, other than pursuant to this Agreement or any other Loan Documents;
- (g) the Pledged Assets are free from all security, options and other third party rights (except as created by this Agreement);
- (h) there are no restrictions or limitations to the transfer of the Pledged Assets in the Company's articles of association or in any shareholders' agreement relating to the Company;
- (i) the Pledge is (i) not in breach of any term or provision of its constitutional documents, (ii) does not conflict with or result in a breach, violation or acceleration of, or a default under any other agreement or instrument to which it is a party and (iii) does not conflict with, or result in a breach of any law or regulation, of any judgement by any court, of any decision of a governmental authority or any arbitration award by which it is bound; and

- (j) it has not taken any action nor have any legal proceedings been started or threatened with a view to its Reorganisation and Winding-up or to the Reorganisation and Winding-up of the Company.
- 7.2 Representations and warranties of the Company

The Company represents and warrants to the First Lien Collateral Agent and the Secured Parties the matters set out in paragraphs (a), (c), (d), (e), (g), (h), (i) and (j) of clause 7.1.

- 7.3 The representations and warranties set out in the Credit Agreement in respect of the Pledgor and the Company shall apply in relation to this Agreement as if they were set out herein.
- 7.4 The representations and warranties set out in this Clause are made on the date of this Agreement and are deemed to be repeated in accordance with Section 4.01 of the Credit Agreement.

8 UNDERTAKINGS

- 8.1 The Pledgor hereby undertakes:
 - (a) to subscribe for any increase in the Company's share capital;
 - (b) not to lease, sell, dispose of, pledge or otherwise encumber, all or any part of the Pledged Assets or any interest therein to anyone other than pursuant to this Agreement or any other Loan Documents; and
 - (c) not to take or permit to be taken, any action which could materially affect the Pledge or the value of the Pledged Assets and to immediately inform the First Lien Collateral Agent of any event which would reasonably likely have the same effect.
- 8.2 The Company hereby undertakes to maintain the up-to-date Register at its registered office.

9 FURTHER ASSURANCES

The Pledgor and the Company shall execute and perform forthwith whatever the First Lien Collateral Agent may require:

- (a) for the perfection, protection or exercise of any right, power, authority or discretion conferred on the First Lien Collateral Agent under this Agreement; or
- (b) to facilitate the enforcement of any such rights or any part thereof.

10 ENFORCEMENT

10.1 Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default which is continuing, the First Lien Collateral Agent shall be entitled, without any prior notice (*mise en demeure*), to enforce the Pledge by any means provided by the Law.

In particular, the First Lien Collateral Agent may:

(a) appropriate any of the Pledged Assets:

- (i) at their fair value as determined by the First Lien Collateral Agent or by an external auditor (*réviseur d'entreprises agréé*) appointed by the First Lien Collateral Agent, whose valuation shall be binding, save in case of manifest error; or
- (ii) in respect of all other Pledged Assets that constitute financial instruments admitted to trading on a regulated market, a multilateral trading facility or an organized trading facility, at their prevailing market price.

In respect of any such appropriation, the First Lien Collateral Agent may, at its sole discretion, determine the date of appropriation of the Pledged Assets, which, for the avoidance of doubt, may be a date before or after the date of valuation of the Pledged Assets.

In addition, the First Lien Collateral Agent may elect, at its sole discretion, to appoint another person to which the ownership of the Pledged Assets shall be transferred in lieu of the First Lien Collateral Agent, it being understood that such appointment shall not affect the First Lien Collateral Agent's rights and obligations against the Pledgor;

- (b) sell or cause the sale of any of the Pledged Assets:
 - (i) on a regulated market, a multilateral trading facility or an organized trading facility;
 - (ii) by a public auction conducted in accordance with the Law, as amended and any other applicable law, by a Luxembourg bailiff or notary appointed by the First Lien Collateral Agent; or
 - (iii) in a private transaction at arm's length conditions (conditions commerciales normales).
- (c) enforce the Pledged Assets by way of set-off;
- (d) request a Luxembourg court to be assigned title to the Pledged Assets for discharge of all or part of the Obligations as determined by an expert; or
- (e) realise the Pledged Assets in any other manner permitted by any applicable law.

11 APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS

Any monies received by the First Lien Collateral Agent upon enforcement of the Pledge or pursuant to this Agreement shall be applied against any outstanding Obligations in accordance with Section 4.01 (*Application of Proceeds*) of the Intercreditor Agreement.

12 RELEASE

- 12.1 If the First Lien Collateral Agent is satisfied that all the Obligations have been irrevocably and unconditionally paid and discharged in full, or if otherwise required under the Credit Agreement, the First Lien Collateral Agent shall, upon written request by the Pledgor, release the Pledge and discharge the Pledgor from its obligations under this Agreement. The First Lien Collateral Agent and the Pledgor shall inform the Company of the release and instruct it to record the release of the Pledge in the Register.
- 12.2 If after the release of the Pledge, any payment made by the Pledgor in respect of the Obligations is declared null and void, the Pledgor shall immediately grant a new pledge over the Pledged Assets,

subject to the same terms and conditions as the Pledge, until the Obligations have been irrevocably and unconditionally paid and discharged in full.

13 WAIVERS

- The Pledgor hereby expressly waives any Rights of Recourse or any other similar rights (including by way of provisional measures such as provisional attachment (saisie-conservatoire) or by way of set-off), except as permitted by the First Lien Collateral Agent. This Clause shall remain in full force and effect, notwithstanding any discharge or release (whether partial or in full) of the Obligations or any termination of this Agreement.
- 13.2 The Pledgor expressly waives any right it may have of first requiring the First Lien Collateral Agent to proceed against any other Guarantor or enforce any guarantee or any other security taken in respect of the Obligations before enforcing the Pledge, including any rights and defences under articles 2021 et seq. of the Luxembourg Civil Code.

14 LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY

- 14.1 The First Lien Collateral Agent shall not be liable for any losses, liabilities or damages (including legal fees) suffered by the Pledgor arising under this Agreement, except insofar as they have been caused by the First Lien Collateral Agent's gross negligence (*faute lourde*) or wilful misconduct (*faute intentionnelle*).
- The Pledgor shall indemnify the First Lien Collateral Agent for any losses, liabilities or damages (including legal fees) suffered by the First Lien Collateral Agent arising under this Agreement, in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Credit Agreement.

15 COSTS AND EXPENSES

The Pledgor shall bear all costs, fees, duties and other amounts arising under this Agreement (including legal fees), in particular expenses regarding the negotiation, preparation, execution, enforcement, preservation of any rights or release under or in connection with this Agreement, in accordance with Section 9.05 of the Credit Agreement.

16 POWER OF ATTORNEY

- The Pledgor irrevocably and unconditionally grants the First Lien Collateral Agent power of attorney (with full power of substitution) to execute all documents and perform whatever actions the First Lien Collateral Agent may deem necessary to (i) carry out any of the Pledgor's obligations under this Agreement, or (ii) exercise any of the rights conferred on the First Lien Collateral Agent under this Agreement or by law.
- The Pledgor hereby agrees to ratify and confirm all actions performed and all documents executed by the First Lien Collateral Agent in the exercise of these powers of attorney.

17 AMENDMENT

None of the provisions of this Agreement may be waived, altered or amended, except by a written agreement, duly executed by all Parties and in compliance with the provisions of Section 9.08 of the Credit Agreement.

18 NOTICES

Any notice or other communication in connection with this Agreement shall be given in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Credit Agreement, and delivered to:

the Pledgor at

Address: One Creechurch Place, London, United Kingdom

Attention: Will Bloomer

Email: wbloomer@hyperiongrp.com

- the Company at

Address: 12C, rue Guillaume J.Kroll, L-1882 Luxembourg

Attention: the Board of Managers

Email: team4@fundamentals.lu

19 SUCCESSORS

This Agreement shall remain in effect despite any amalgamation or merger (however effected) relating to the First Lien Collateral Agent or the Secured Parties. In the case of an assignment, transfer or novation by the Secured Parties to one or several transferees, of all or any part of their rights or obligations under the Loan Documents, the First Lien Collateral Agent shall preserve all its rights under this Agreement, as expressly permitted under articles 1278 to 1281 of the Luxembourg Civil Code, so that the Pledge shall automatically, and without any formality, benefit to any such transferees.

The Pledgor may not assign any of its rights under this Agreement. The First Lien Collateral Agent may assign the benefit of the Pledge and, in general, all or any part of its rights and obligations under this Agreement without affecting the Pledge. Such assignment shall be enforceable towards the Pledgor and the Company in accordance with article 1690 of the Luxembourg Civil Code. Upon notification by the First Lien Collateral Agent to the Company of the assignment of the Pledge, the Company undertakes to immediately register, as the case may be, the new beneficiary of the Pledge (as new First Lien Collateral Agent) in the Register.

20 SEVERABILITY

- 20.1 The illegality, invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement in any jurisdiction shall not affect the legality, validity or enforceability:
 - (a) in that jurisdiction, of any other provision of this Agreement, or
 - (b) in any other jurisdiction, of that or any other provisions of this Agreement.
- 20.2 The illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision shall be replaced by a new provision reflecting the intention of the Parties.

21 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the full, final and complete understanding between the Parties relating to its subject matter, and supersedes all prior negotiations, agreements, understandings or arrangements, whether written or oral.

22 CONFLICTING PROVISIONS

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the Loan Documents. If any provision of this Agreement conflicts with the Loan Documents, the Loan Documents shall prevail unless contrary to Luxembourg law.

23 GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with, Luxembourg law.

24 JURISDICTION

Any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, including a dispute regarding its existence, validity, interpretation, performance or termination, shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the District Court of the City of Luxembourg (*Tribunal d'arrondissement de et à Luxembourg*).

25 COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement.

Remainder of page intentionally left blank Signature page(s) follow(s)

| SIGNATURE PAGE OF THE FIRST | RANKING SHARE PLEDGE AGR | EEMENT |
|--|---|---|
| | | |
| | | |
| The Parties have executed this Agreement in three | original copies on the day and yea | r first above written. |
| | | |
| | | |
| <u>ran ()</u> terap para at tabah an interpetabah <u>an para at terap</u> | Salar S | |
| Pledgor | | |
| HOWDEN BROKING GROUP LIMITED | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| en e | | |
| | | |
| | · | |
| Name: | Name: | |
| Title; | T 248 € | |
| THE, | Title: | |
| | | |
| | | |
| First Lien Collateral Agent | | |
| | | |
| MORGAN STANLEY SENIOR FUNDING, INC. | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| 1 | | |
| Name: Anthorized > Shara | | |
| Name: Anthorized Signatury Title: Ethen Plater | | |
| time: Clark k(m, A | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Company | | |
| | | |
| HOWDEN EUROPE HOLDINGS S.A R.L. | | |
| en de la companya de La companya de la co | | |
| | | |
| ilien ya etimakin oli etilita ya liborotekitakin oli 1900-liketio aliku 1904. Alikuwa kanala eti ya kongelekita ya ya etilika maka kongelekita ka kata ili. | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Name: | | |
| Title: 1,000,000,000,000 | | |
| * ING. The state of the state o | | |
| | | And the second of the second section in the |

SIGNATURE PAGE OF THE FIRST RANKING SHARE PLEDGE AGREEMENT

The Parties have executed this Agreement in three original copies on the day and year first above written.

Pledgor HOWDEN BROKING GROUP LIMITED



First Lien Collateral Agent
MORGAN STANLEY SENIOR FUNDING, INC.

Name: Title:

Company HOWDEN EUROPE HOLDINGS S.À R.L.



Name: Luigi Sturani
Title: Manager and Authorized signatory

María Jesús Sánchez Lázaro

Manager and Authorized Signatory